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Houle, .Jacques EM:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Randall, Alf EM:EX 
Monday, September 24,2001 1:48 PM 
Houle, Jacques EM:EX 
RE: Full Moon Claim (Lund Area) owned by Grant Keays 

Yes good idea. Let me know when you might visit the property. 

Alf R a n d a l k  
District ManagerlEQineer. 
MEM, Nanaimo 
Ph:(250)751-7377 Fax: (250)751-7373 
Email: alf.randall@gems3.gov.bc.ca 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Houle, Jacques EM:EX 
Sent: 
To: Randall, Alf EM:EX 
Subject: 

Thursday, September 20,2001 1:08 PM 

Full Moon Claim (Lund Area) owned by Grant Keays 

Alf, the Full Moon claim is a single reverted crown grant which is covered by mineral claim 258361, recorded in 1987 
and is in good standing until 2005. No assessment work has been recorded on the claims, according to our 
MapPlace, but that could only reflect technical work reports and not physical work. Grant Keays is shown as the 
recorded holder of the claim, and he also holds 3 other mineral claims in good standing (Holly 1-3) located on Texada 
Island. I am not aware of any exploration work completed on the Full Moon claim, but the fact that it was a crown 
granted mineral claim certainly suggests that historical exploration work occurred at this location. 

In reviewing the file, it appears that Mr. Keays has been poking around on the property for about 10 years. I am 
suspicious of Mr. Keays' exploration intentions for the Full Moon claim, and suggest that a site investigation would be 
worthwhile to evaluated the mineral potential of the claim. There are some MlNFlLE occurrences located just south of 
the claim, so it is quite possible that the Full Moon claim hosts similar mineralization. I have included some date from 
MapPlace and MlNFlLE for your information. I am due for a return visit to Texada Island in the near future, and could 
easily arrange a concurrent visit to the Blue Moon, preferably with Mr. Keays. 

Regards , 
Jacques Houle, P.Eng. 
Regional Geologist - Southwest B.C. 
phone (250) 751-7372 
fax (250) 751-7373 
Jacques.HouIe@gemsS.gov. bc.ca 
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